
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 1:01 PM
To: REEHA.KORPAL@forces.gc.ca
Cc: tim.logan@canada.ca
Subject: RE: Face Mask Supplier Fwd: Covid 19 call to action

Hi Reeha!

Adding Tim at ISI, as it sounds like this company is looking for funding to transition into new product manufacturing.
Adding to my tracking for the Minister. Feel free to send them this link in the meantime:

Many of us are receiving information from potential suppliers or individuals with helpful information on the COVID-19
response. I invite you to this website: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 . As
this website will continue to be updated, I encourage you to check back for new information that may be posted.

Best,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor – Western and Northern Canada / Conseillère régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada Office of the
Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et
Approvisionnement madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

 Original Message 
From: REEHA.KORPAL@forces.gc.ca [mailto:REEHA.KORPAL@forces.gc.ca]
Sent: March 22, 2020 20:05
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Face Mask Supplier Fwd: Covid 19 call to action

Hi Madison,

Just forwarding a B.C. Manufacturer’s information for Face Masks. I have another that I’m touching base with and will
forward their information shortly as well.

Warm Regards,

Reeha Korpal
Special Assistant- Western Desk
The Office of the Minister of National Defence

Sent from my iPhone

From: "Sajjan, Harjit S. - Riding 1" <Harjit.Sajjan.C1@parl.gc.ca<mailto:Harjit.Sajjan.C1@parl.gc.ca>>
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Date: March 22, 2020 at 4:35:40 PM PDT
To: "RE E HA. KORPAL@forces.gc.ca<mai Ito: REE HA. KORPAL@forces.gc.ca>"
<REE HA. KORPAL@forces.gc.ca<maiIto: REE HA. KORPAL@forces.gc.ca>>
Subject: Fwd: Covid 19 call to action

From: Brendan Carson <info@ultraeliquid.com<mailto:info@ultraeliquid.com>>
Date: March 22, 2020 at 3:39:53 PM PDT
To: Sajjan, Harjit S. - Riding 1 <Harjit.Sajjan.C1@parl.gc.ca<maiIto: Harjit.Sajjan.C1@parl.gc.ca>>, sukipangalia
<suki Pan aIia@ ahoo.ca<mailto:suki an alia@ ahoo.ca>>, Betty DuSange Hayer

Subject: Covid 19 call to action

Dear The Honourable Minister of National Defense of Canada, Harjit Sajjan

Please see proposal attached.

I look forward to my team to be able to do our part in helping Canadians fight this horrible virus.

Sincerely

Brendan Carson

Owner
Ultra liquid labs/1092229 B.0 ltd.
15105-700 shawnigan lake road
Shawnigan lake
BC VOR2W3
Canada
2508938523

Get Outlook for And roid<https://aka.ms/ghei36>
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